84

Local.

Meeting, 6th February 1900

The Quarterly Meching of the Westford bounty bouncil was held in the bouncil Chamber, Courthouse, Weseford on Juesday 6th Feb. 1900 Present: in the Chair, Mr. Edmond Hore, Vice Chairman. Also: lessos James Sinnett, Bryan Bolger, James Donohoe, James E Mayler, John bummins, Michael Browne, William Whithy James loda, Daniel Dempsey, Charles A Peacocke, John I Walsh Michael Skeamond, fau rence Murphy, Daniel Tower, Owen Doyle Patrick Ryan, bapt Bryan, and ford Maurice Subgerald, bapt Rigott Secretary to the bouncil and Mr. R. W lige Solicitor to the council were also in attendance, The minutes of last meeting were read and signed. Letter 1º 1884: 1900. We stord bounty adaressed to the Presiding Chairman by the Local Government Board was opened and read by the bhairman Ur Hore. In this communication the focal Government Board expressed their sanction to the payment of a sum of \$ 75 awarded by the Wexford bounty bouncil under article 17. (1) of the Iran sitory Provisions Order, 1898, to the Secretary as remuneration for expenses incurred and extra services rendered by him in thinging the focal Government (Ireland) act, 1898, into operation. With reference to the application of M. Matthew Brislawn, late Poor Rate bollector and Deputybess bollector for compensation . In JO. Connor Solucitor, who is aching for MrBrislawn, said that he had submitted a case to le. ? In Healy as to whether it was competent for the bounky bouncil to award compensation to Mr Brislawn, Mr Healy had given him the following opinion " This is a very hard case and it appears to me that the focal Government Board, if pressed might yeld to the view that Querist was not effectively included in the scheme as he never received the Warrant to collect nor was treated as an officer by the bounty bouncil. It appears to me to involve more a matter of administrative equity than one of strict law, as I think the speal intention of the parties is what should be escamined. Possibly the focal Government Board, might, if a strong resolution Swere again passed by the bounty bouncil to the effect that mo SBrislawn should not be allowed to suffer through a mere misunder. standing, be induced to sanction the compensation, ford Maurice Filgerald proposed, M. Browne seconded, the following resolution which was passed rem bon. Resolved, That having submitted a case (gwing all the facts and documents connected with this matter ! to les I m Healy, 2.6. mp. who has given us the following opinion Copinion as above given I we the boundy bouncil of the county of weseford, do hereby, subject to the approval of the

Local Lovernment Board, order that the sum of £ 267. 12. 7 be paid to Mrislawn as compensation and that we unamiously and respectfully ask the Local Government Board to sanction this payment.

With reference to the claim of Mr Welliam Ryan Assistant Surveyor to a superannuation allowance, the Secretary read letter NO. 6783 1900. from the focal Government Board which stated that the focal Government Board had this question under consideration and hoped to be in a position to reply to the inquiry of the boundy bouncil before the 6th inst. The Secretary said he had not received any further communication from the focal Government Board on this matter.

- "That the focal Government Board be telegraphed to and asked "That the focal Government Board be telegraphed to and asked for their opinion on the point"
 - The following reply was received from the focal Government Board:-"Board regret they are not yet in a position to advise the bouncil as to the Superan nuation of the assistant Surveyor. Local Government. Board"
- Us bummins proposed that Mr Ryan be granked a retining allowance of f. 50. = M. Power Seconded. Mr. Donohoe proposed that the matter be postponed till the next meeting of the bouncil. A show of hands was taken, and it was found that 7 were in favour of the Donohoe's amendment, and 10 against Mr. Browne moved as a further amendment that the sum of firs be granted we kyan as Superannuation. Mr. Dempsey Seconde a us bod a proposed and he Peacocke Seconded that no superannuation be granted. In support of this amendment Mesors Browne, leacocke bodd and Dempsey Voted.
- us Browne withdrew his proposition, and de bummins also withdrew his, and on the motion of Mr Doyle seconded by he bummins it was unanimously agreed to that Mr. Ryan be allowed a superannuation below ance of £40 per annum.

Previous to the disposal of this que show the following resolution from the Westford Suardians was read "Resolved that in obedience to the wishes of our constitutents, we beg to protest against the proposed superannuation of his Rifan Deputy bounty Surveyor, and that the blerk be directed to forward this resolution to the bounty bouncil. Notice of the appointment of bapt William Silson as Auditor

Notice of the appointment of bapt William Silson as Auditor of the focal Government Board to audit the accounts of the bounty

Council for the Half year ending Sept 1899 was read by the Secretary for a Stopford who is serving as Major in the 3rd Batt. Royal Irish Regiment wrole resigning his position as a member of the Finance Committee, the committee of management of the funatic asylums and of bommittee for carrying out the bontagious (Siseases, Animals) Act, as he thought that possibly he might be taking the place of some one who might be able to attend regularly. On the suggestion of the chairman it was decided to request ford Slopford to re-consider his resignation On the motion of mi Doyle seconded by ford Maurice Fitzgerald it was decide a that the dame of m. James, be added to the Finance bommittee scaly of flection frequences. Letter Nº 1788 from the focal Government Board sanctioning the scale of expenses in connection with the recent botan Council elections as submitted by the bounty bouncil was read, The following letter N. 710/00. from Mr. Williams Secretary to the Board of works under date 25" January 1900 was "read" I am directe a by the bommissioners of Public Works to refer to the application for a loan of to boo for completing estructural and other alterations at Enniscorthy functic Sasylum, and to state that the Board are applying to the Local government Board for recessary information with a view to early application to the Treasury for sanction to a loan" Shether No. 68,560, 1899. County weaford, from the focal Govern. ment Board, awarding mi Webster f. 100 for bringing the 2 2 hocal Tovernment (Helana) Act into operation was read. Il. Donohoe proposed "That our Secretary inform the local Government Board that this bouncil has already come to a decision after due consideration as regards the remuneration to be given the bounty Surveyor for bringing the act into operation and inform the local Tovernment Board that they cannot re open the question. "In reacocke seconded the resolution which was passed unanimously. " A letter was read from U John Sweetman Hon Sec. Fish County Councils' General Council, stating that the Chief Secretary had given dire chons that in future a minute is ment orders and circulars issued under Acts of Parliament affecting the bounty bouncels, would be sent to the bounty Secretaries to issue the the members of the bouncils. An. had given directions that in future a number of copies of bush by Colo

86

87

Explosive Officer.

An application from ut linnot Solicitor on behalf of Mos bowan, Undow of Mr. R. a. Cowan Explosures Officer, was he and post poned, M. Sinnott assenting. The following resolution received from the bounty Council of book was proposed by MoBrowne. That as this bounty is everyday getting denuded of the little timber left standing which if allowed to proceed unchecked, well materially injure the present and future prospects of the bounty and destroy its beauty, that we ask the Irish members of Parliament to prepare a short Bill and do all in their power to pass it at the next Session to restrain and regulate the wholesale destruction of the Woods in the bountry, and compel every owner, Seller of purchaser, to plant two or three trees for every one cut down, and give power to the bounty bouncils to deal with this subject, as also take steps towards the re-- afforeshing of Ireland. That we ask all the bounty bouncils in Ireland to press this matter on their respective bounches as it is a matter of the greatest interest to all heland bapt Bryan moved as an amendment "That we usge upon the new department of a griculture the ne cosity there is for the reafforestation of Ireland and parhculdry the bounty wescfor a" Mr. Browne said he would withdraw his proposition in favour of that made by bapt Bryan. Mr. reacocke moved the bork resolution omitting the words and compet every owner, sellen opurchaser; to plant two or three trees for every one cut down. Mr. Browne seconded the resolution as amended, and on being put to the meeting it was declared carried by the Chairman, - bapt Bryan arssentin q It was decide a that the Secretary send copies of this resolution to the tarliamentary representatives of the bounty, the bhuf Whip of the Insh Parliamentary party and the thief Secretary for Ireland, (Rating Promisons) we resolutions from the Sungarvan urban bouncil and one from the blare bounty bouncil dealing with the rating provisions of the focal Government (Ireland) act, were, on the motion of ford Maurice Fitzgerald Seconded by Mr bummins postponed till next Quarterly Meeting. National Assembly. A resolution from the Sungarvan Urban bouncil, deeming as impracticable the resolution of the Wexford boundy bouncil establishing

A. National Assembly was on the motion of Mr Donohoe marked "read" Letter Nº, 7539/ 1900: Weseford bounty from the focal Government Board, stating that, that body would raise no objection to the payment of £ 800 in respect of the building account of the bunes costhy funatic acylum in anticipation of the loan sanctioned by the focal Tovernment Board, was read, a letter from D'Drapes R. M. Sonnueothy Asylum enclosing a letter from the asylum bontractor Mo William Fortune, which the requested should be laid before the bounty bouncil was read. The following is the letter from the bontractor. As low Rept so long out of money due me on Architects

As som nept so long out of Money due the on Architects birificates. I conside, it only Just that the bounty bouncil would pay the Interest on the amount. The falance left unpair on the certificate issued on Nov 2na 1899 is £150 and the second certificate for £550 was usues on Jany 8th 1900. Iching in all fairness the bounty bouncil should take into consideration the Interest I have to pay on my over. draft at the Bank and should reimburse me for same. If you be good enough to draw the attention of the bouncil to this matter at their Meeting on Juesday nest. I have no doubt they write consider it only Just to allow my claim for the Interest. I am assuming that the bouncil at their Meeting on Inesday will order payment of the £ 700 now due me on the Architect's certificate's be allowed w. Jorhene

ford Mannice Inty geral & Seconde d

It bummins proposed and ur Dempsey seconde & that no Interest be allowed. On a poll the following voted in farour of allowing Interest - Messro Sinnott, Bolger, Donohoe, and ford Maurice Fily geraed - 4.

Against Mesers Mayler, bummins, Bryan, Whithy boad Dempsey, Peacocke, Walsh. Reamond, Murphy, Power, Ryan Browne and the bhairman - 14 Mr Doyle did not vote The bhairman declared the resolution bet.

The final declaration regarding Main roads was then considered and adopted, on the motion of Mr Peacocke seconded by Ur Doyle the only change being the inclusion of one road in the Ennescorthy Distilct

The consideration of Tensers for Roads for which no tender was taken at the Rural Sixtuct bouncil, bounder was then taken up. Keeping in repair 910 perches of the road

toad between the Wexford and in Quelast roads in Ballinteggard and the crossroads of brosshue, at 6 therperch, naming as his Surchies Michael Leary and Matthew Lacy, was accepted. Sorthe repair of Poulduff Pier, the Sender of leter Sennott al £18. (Sureties, John Sinnott & Enoch bullen) was accepted, 10.11. in Gorey, repair 284 perches between Hempenstall's house in Scarnage and the public road at Ballylarkin, for which no lender was received, was given in charge of the County Survey or for one year Special Work - 20 make 11 perches of underground Server in the Streets of yoray was also given in charge of the bounty Surveyor The making of a Server at bamolin for which no Zender was received at the Rural District bound Theeting was referred back to the Destrict Council. Enriscothy District For the repairs of 272 perches of road at the turn of Drum goold to the bounds of the baronies of Ballaghkeen South and Scarawalsh no Lender was received and it was decided to refer the work back to the Sestrict bouncil. In lew Ross District two roads for which no tenders were received were referred back to the Sistact bouncil. No 11. 20 put in A repair a gullet at Shelba ggin was on the motion of the bummins referred to the bourty Surveyor to take in charge Swipe Rests A recommendation for the bontagious Diseases (Animals) bommittee for the adoption of the Swine rests. Order by the bouncel was considered and confirmed, the Veterinary Inspectors to be asked to furnish a list of the lairs used for the resting of Twine in their Districts. Scheduled tiges Browne proposed that Kilmore and all other sche dule & Piers of the bounty be bounty charges Me bummins seconded. On this matter a letter was read from ler O'sempsey Solicitor to the onne costly liban District bouncil that the revolution if adopted would be a nullity, as each application in connection with the hers would have to be considered on its merito. Il' Donohoe proposed that the resolution be postponed for size months, after some discussion, le Browne agried to postpone his notice of Motion tiel the next Quarterly Meeting of the bouncil to give moleque the Solicitor to the bouncil an opportunity of looking into the matter, marting unting dates were fixed for the Quarterly meetings of the District Councils-New Ross, april 3rd at 12 oblock Wereford april 5th at 10300block Enviseorthy april 10th at 11 O'block, Goray april 12th at 11 of book, - On the motion of Proposals Committee meeting, april 14 th at 10.30 o'clock nor.

Proposals for Payments etc.

On the motion of . M. Daniel Dempsey, Seconded by Mer Jamesbodd the following resolution was adopted " Resolved. That the several proposals sent up by the proposals committee to the bounty bouncil, as regards expenditure chargeable to the bounty as farge be approved subject to the modifications and other orders noted thereon, and initially by the bhairman' On the motion of mo Dempsey Seconded by woodd the following resolution was a dopted " Resolved, That the several proposals sent up by the Rural District bouncels, of the several rural destricts to the bounty bouncil as set forth in schedules I. K f. M be approved subject to the modefications and other orders noted thereon and initialled by the bhairman. With reference to the applications for new works and maintenance of works received from the Rural Districts for confirmation in the case of the Gorey District Ur O'konnor Solicitor opposed the granting of a contract to Unchael Murphy for the repair of 133.1 perches of road, on the ground that this contractor had offered a bribe to his clerk. Farrett for bard blerk to Ur Obonnor was examined and stated that Murphy pushed a Bank note into his hand to induce him to divilge the figure at which another bontractor, for whom ur Obonnor was aching, was tendering, MrBrowne proposed that the contract be broken and the road placed in charge of the bounty Surveyor. Lord Maurice Fity gerald seconded. In Porder proposed, That murphy (who looks the old contractor/ should be accepted, lir Dempsey seconded. The Chairman declared the proposition to tear the Lender, carried On the motion of hord Maurice Fitzgerald Seconded by mr Doyle

90

it was decided that a resolution of thanks be passed to mo fombard for having brought the matter forward.

It was decided that the Rural District bouncil be informed that the reason for tearing the Sender was because the bounty bouncil had arrived at the conclusion that Murphy endeavoured by onbery to discover the figure at which another contractor " muss tendering, and they considered this sufficient to tear the Jender. On the motion of Mr Browne Seconded by mr Doyle the following resolution was passed." Resolved, That we hereby express our satisfaction at the Union which has taken place amongst the different sections of the Irish Parliamentary I larly, and we trust that this bounty and the bountry I generally will cordially accept their choice of a bhairman and

and feader, and give them the moral and financial support necessary for their excistence as an Independent and powerful On the motion of mobummens it was party . decided that a copy of this resolution be sent to the blief Whip of the Irish party. Letters from the Local Government Board bois 72, 719: 1899 New Ross Urban Destrict and 3349: 1900 dealing with itre coverable rates was read. In connection with the last mentioned letter the Secretary said that he had, by directions of the Finance bommittee (whose minutes were read and confirmed) gone through the list of cree cove rable rates furnished by the bolle chors, and struck out such items as were not allowed by the letter of the Local Government Board The total amount for the 21 bolle chors was \$ 52. 11. 4' On the motion of Mr Doyle Seconded by Mrboad, It was decided that this amount be paid the bolle chors, On the motion of motionohoe the following resolution was passed unanimously" That the question of the arrangements 106 future road bontracts with a view to having them placed on a more satisfactory basis be referred to the following bommittee Stlesso bummins, teacocke, Browne, Bolger, Owen Doyle Eamond Hore and James Donohoe, and that ur Webster be asked to attend I the meetings of the committee in question Wo Obonnor Solicitor for morkyan Deputy bounty Survey or fanded in the resignation of lerkyan. It was decided Sthat the question of the salary to be given morryan's successor \$18 be considered at the adjourned Quarterly Meeting to be held on the 23" inst. On the motion of motorohoe Seconded by les bummins it was decided to apply to the focal Government Board for sanction to a further overdraft of £ 10,000 . On the motion of Mr Donohoe it was decide a that the Secretary A che ck the amount of interest charged and allowed by the Stational Bank as Treasurer to the bounty bouncie. With I reference to application for new work from the Enniscorthy District bouncil, Register 10.32 it was de cided as the proceeding was informal, The the application should have been treated as a provisional proposal that it should be rejected and the blerk to the District Councie be informed of the reason. Jeb. 23rd 1900 Educed Hore,

Meeting, February 23rd 1900 The Adjourned Quarterly Meeting of the boundy bouncil was held in the Council Chamber, Court House Weseford on Friday 23rd February 1900. Present I In the chart - McCamond Hore bice Charman other Councillors, Messre J. I' Walsh, 6 H Peacocke Patrick Ryan, Ouen Doyle, James Donohoe, Michael Browne, James bodd, J. B. Aleache, Daniel Dempsey, James 6. Mayler a Lord Maurice Ditsgerald Me R W Elger Solicitor to the Council We Henry Velster, County Surveyor, and Me My Frische Assistant Secretary to the Council were also in attendance Captain Pigott, Secretary to the Council was absent through illness The following letter from Lord Stopford, under date Sebruary 10th 1900, from Corunna BarracksAldershot was read :. Will you please thank the County Council most "sincerely for deking me to re-consider my resignation from " the three Committees on which I have the honour to serve , and will you inform the Council that I have the greatest " pleasure doing so, but hope that I am not keeping out anyone who would be a more useful committee man." Reafforesting Ireland. The following letter was read from Me Peter Strench, M.P. Sam in receipt of resolution on the subject " of reafforesting Ireland passed by the Wexford County Council " and I intend to call the attention of the House to it on "the first opportunity" Cercular letter No. 12 M/ 1900 Miscellaneous from the Local Government Board, fixing the salary of elle Welster, County Surveyor at Esoo. per annum the increase So date from April 1st 1899 was read. Letter No. 8657; 1900 from the Jocal Government Board, awarding Me Welster £ 100 for bringing the Act into operation was also read. The last mentioned letter was first discussed. We Reacocke proposed - That we adopt the suggestion of the Finance Committee, and send a copy of the menutes of this committee dealing with this question to the Local Government Board. "That we call the attention of the Local Government Board to the fact that the Council are certain, if the · appointment of bounty Surveyor was open, they would be © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

Surveyor's remu

92

93 " To obtain the services of a competent official at a salary less " Than the Council have been paying M' Welster" Mi Dinohow seconded the resolution which was passed Peacocke proposed. That we desapprove of the increase " of salary proposed by the focal Government Board to be granted Mullebour, and appoint a committee to draw " up a resolution stating the reasons of this decision which , is to be forwarded to the Local Government Board. "That the Committee to be appointed examine The last of increased duties furneshed by Me Ibelster " when this matter was under the consideration of the . Finance Committee Mr Dempsey seconded the resolution which was passed ford Maurice Fitzgerald dissenting The following Committee were then appointed - Mesors Browne, Reacocke, bodd, Walsh, Ryan, Dempsey, Donohoe and the Chairman of the meeting Me dove the Committee to meet on the 3rd March 1900 Mc Elger reported that since the last meeting of the Council The case of certain Explosives Officers against the Council, had been heard by County Court Judge have, and dismissed on the ground that the bouncil should have awarded superannuation and not a lump sum as compensation to these officers. New Jour of Rati Book. With reference to letter no m. M: 1900 Muscellaneous from the Cocal Government Board prescribing new form of the Book the Council made no order Letter No. 8685: 1900 Wexford County and No10528 1900 Wexford County, from the Local Government Board were also read. Superannuation - wm Ryan. Letter No 8743 / 1900. Wexford County from the Local Govern--ment Board with reference to the proposed superannuation of William Ryan Assistant Surveyor was read. Esclinsion of time- Rate boluction With reference to the collection of the Rate Messre Doyle, M' Grath James Barron, John Banville Alexander Barcon, Micholas O'Haklon Walsh, and Nicholas Moore, Poor Rate Collectors applied for an extension of sime to close their collection until the first of May was read. Marne proposed that the collectors where necessary be granted an extension of time to close their collection until the 26th April this extension to be subject to the approval of the Local Government Board.

me Doyle seconded the resolution which waspassed On the motion of the chaveman it was decided that the Secretary communicate with the Rate collectors, and wrge upon them the necessity of making every exection possible in pushing forward their collection between this and the 31st March in order that the over--draft of the County Council with the Bank be cleared In connection with the vacancy existing in the office of assistant Surveyor on the motion of all Doyle seconded i by Mr Dempory it was decided that a special meeting of The Council be summoned for the 25" March for the election of Myan's successor. On the motion of McDonohoe seconded by We bodd it was decided to adopt the following resolution That we give an undertaking to the bounty Treasurer that The overdeast of £ 20,000 will be paid off by the County Council before the 31st March 1900. On the suggestion of Me Hearne it was decided that The Secretary advertise for a successor to Mr Ryan to deau up the advertisement in conjunction with the County Surveyor, having first ascertained from the Local Government Board what 2 the necessary qualifications for the office were. A long correspondence from the Local. Sovernment board and from the cleck of the Westford Union with reference to the finances of the Mexford quardians was read. On the motion of all Bround seconded by all Codd it was decided that the Weschord Guardians be granted a sum of £ 1.800. (on account of their demand) to carry them on. In the motion of Me Donohoe seconded by Me Dempsey it was decided that a sum of £ 1000. be paid to the Enniscorthy Lunatec Hoylum, and that a Surther cheque be drawn in favour of the Hoylum, being the balance of their demand, amounting to Egg/1 " 12 " 5. bet part to the Auglum where & required. Council by the Board of Works it was decided that a sum of Eq. 12/= Receivable Order from the Board of Works to meet Sunpowder License! The Council agreed to the issue of gun-- pouder store license to Maryohanna Devereuse for premises

94

95 at Danescastle, Bannow, These premises have been already licensed and the new license was caused by a change in the name of the occupier Resolt. Re Contractors. "The following resolution from the New Ross District bouncil as amended was unanimously adopted "That sticking off sums of money from defaulting contractors " is a bad system, because it does not send to effect the " object for which it is manifestly intended, biz: - improvement of the broads. We consider it has the opposite effect, as it with-"deaus altogether from a road a sum of money and therefore a certain amount of work which should be exceeded on it "We recommend for consideration the following course, to break a contract if the surveyor considers it necessary To defer the total amount of the quarter's payment on "Auro consecutive occasions, and when re-opening the road for contract the surveyor shall draw up the specification so that the several sums deferred together with the ordinace amount for one year, shall be expended on it for one year and thereby leave the road in good order for traffic as soon as possible" We owen Doyle gave the following notice of motion I beg to give notice that I will move at the neoch meeting of The Reoposal Committee that the resolution of the Committee to "insect the bounty advertisements in two papers be resended, and S that the advertisements be insected in the ilexford People at a sum "To be fixed at the next meeting of the Proposals Committee!" Mr Owen Doyle proposed & Lord Maurice Fitzgerald seconded the following resolution which was passed nem con "That in the opinion of this bouncil there is an urgent necessity "for a thorough reform of Private Bill Procedure and that inquiries of a local nature should be conducted in beland" A resolution from the General Council of the Irish County Councils with reference to Railway amalgamation and the question of railway policy in treland generally was on the motion of We Browne seconded by elle Peacocke marked "read" The following resolution was on the motion of U. Peacocke seconded by Mª Malsh passed unanimously:-That the following committee be appointed to take into consider-ation the several provisions of the Aquicultural and Dechnical Instruction (Ireland) Act 1899, with the view of reporting to this County Council the steps which should be taken in order to obtain whatever benefits the Act may offer to advance Aquiliture and Dechnical Instruction in this country mmitter to

The following were appointed as the Committee under this resolution! Sir Thomas Esmonde, Messes & H. Peacocke, Browne Donohol, Hore, bodd, Walsh, Capt Bryan, and Lord Mairiece Fitzgerald, On the motion of MCDempsey Seconded by Woodd it was decided that the Estemate of Seperate and General charges be adopted Passed undnimously The minutes of the Finance Committee of Feby 23rd were read and confirmed duind Hare betteres anc 3/2 april 1900

96